

From: Cameron Chapman

To: Anthony Serafini
Date: March 30, 2010

Subject:

Message:

Below are two confirmation emails allowing us to broadcast, the first from our local SBE coordinator, the second from a station within our broadcast band and transmitting area.

1. Hello Cameron,

I didn't receive all of the attachments (figures 3-5) but I nevertheless agree with your assessment that there is low to no interference potential from your tests. Please consider this email evidence that you have successfully coordinated with the local broadcasters. I will keep your information on file in the unlikely case that we receive any complaints.

Regards,

Jim Schoedler
SBE Front Range Frequency Coordinator
303-725-9043 Cell
jschoedler@usa.net

2. Hello Cameron.

I am not sure if this constitutes an "official" coordination for you to satisfy the FCC, but here is our data.

As you noted KTVD broadcasts an HD Digital signal on 500-506MHz at 1000KW (1MW) from Lookout Mtn in Golden. Our signal is primarily to the east, but fairly even to the north. I agree there would be an extremely low possibility of interference from you to our viewers. Depending on your location and shadowing from the buildings there may be a possibility that our signal could wipe out your received signal?but I doubt it, as we are on the edge of your spectrum.

A good experiment would be to hook a portable Digital TV receiver your upward facing receive antenna prior to your project.

Please feel free to contact me if I can be of any further assistance.

? Don Hayford
? RF/Wireless Systems Mgr.
? KUSA / KTVD
? 303-871-1872
don.hayford@9news.com